




















































































ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNER(S) 

RECORD NOTIFICATION 

 

 

DATE:  April 7, 2022          

TO:  Blanche S. Hood         

  72 Delmoor Dr., NW, Atlanta, GA 30311      

  (Sent by First Class Mail and Certified Mail – Return Receipt Requested) 

 

FROM:  Shane M. Lanham, Mahaffey Pickens Tucker, LLP     

RE:  Proposed Changes of Conditions Case #:       2021-CD-COC-03   

  Proposed Rezoning / SUP Case #:         

  Property Location: 5th District, Land Lots 270 & 271   

Parcels R5270 028 & R5271 009    

LOCATION ADDRESS:  1849 Winder Highway & 1925 Winder Highway   

 

        

You are hereby notified that an application a zoning change from   PMUD & C-2   to  M-1  

has been submitted to the City of Dacula. 

 

The proposed rezoning is contiguous to your property. 

 

The PLANNING COMMISSION Public Hearing/Meeting will be held at the Dacula City Hall, 442 

Harbins Rd., Dacula, Georgia on April 25, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers.  

    

 

The CITY COUNCIL Public Hearing/Meeting will be held at the Dacula City Hall, 442 Harbins Rd., 

Dacula, Georgia on May 5, 2022 at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers.  

 

If you have any comments or concerns concerning this matter, please plan to attend the public hearings. 

 

Thank you. 
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